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SPECIAL ALERT 
Update from the California Student Aid Commission 

STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA 

August 30, 2022 GSA 2022-62 

TO: Financial Aid Administrators 

FROM: Tae Kang 
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division 

SUBJECT: Reminder: September 2 FAFSA/CA Dream Act Application Deadline 

This Special Alert from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) 
reminds counselors and financial aid administrators that California Community 
College students can still complete a Free Application for Federal Student Aid 
(FAFSA) or a California Dream Act Application (CADAA) by September 2, 2022, to 
be eligible for a Cal Grant award for the 2022 – 2023 academic year. 

Students enrolled in technical or vocational programs at public and private 
institutions may also be eligible for a 2022-23 Cal Grant C award if they submit a 
financial aid application by September 2, 2022. More information related to the 
new Cal Grant C and Community College Entitlement cycle (C3) can be found in 
GOM 2022-13. 

Share With Students 

The Commission invites you to share this critical information with your 
communities via social media platforms, email, and newsletters. The 
Commission has developed a September 2 Deadline Social Media Toolkit that 
lets you and your Communications teams download useful graphics and 
captions/messaging points to use on your communications platforms. 

Need to contact us? 

 Institutional Support phone number: (888) 294-0153 

 E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov 

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school! 

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov 

http://www.csac.ca.gov/
https://www.csac.ca.gov/sites/main/files/file-attachments/gom_2022-13.pdf
https://www.csac.ca.gov/post/september-2nd-deadline-social-media-toolkit
mailto:schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov
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